

file copy

File: 3318.00

November 6, 1991

Aikins, MacAulay & Thorvaldson
Barristers and Solicitors
Attn: Mr. Charles L. Chappell
30th Floor
Commodity Exchange Tower
360 Main Street
Winnipeg, Manitoba
R3C 4G1

Dear Mr. Chappell:

**Re: NORTHWEST SMELTING AND REFINING LTD.
2185 LOGAN AVENUE, WINNIPEG, MANITOBA**

In reference to your correspondence, Chappell - Jonasson, April 29, 1991, you indicate that section viii and ix of the Proposal submitted under the Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act would be completed following the submission of the report by I.D. Systems Ltd. As of September 5, 1991, the report was distributed to Manitoba Environment, yourself, and the consultant. It would now be appreciated and timely that the aforementioned sections be completed and submitted to Manitoba Environment. I would suggest a tentative submission date of November 29, 1991.

Should you require any further information or clarification, please contact me directly at 945-7072.

Yours truly,



Thomas M. Rae
Environment Officer
Hazardous Waste Approvals
Environmental Approvals Branch

TMR/jw